
From: plantenquiryservice@gtc-uk.co.uk
To: BULLOCK, Nicola
Subject: GTC Plant Enquiry - Ref- 4574722
Date: 13 August 2024 13:15:00
Attachments: 4574722.png

GTC Apparatus Not Found In Search Area

Our Plant Enquiry Service Ref: 4574722
Your Enquiry Ref: N/A

Dear Nicola,

Thank you for your enquiry concerning apparatus in the vicinity of your proposed work.
GTC can confirm that we have no apparatus in the vicinity but please note that other asset
owners may have and ensure all utility owners have been consulted. For your records, the
search area is shown in the attached map.

Please note our assets now include those owned and operated by:

GTC Pipelines Limited
Independent Pipelines Limited
Quadrant Pipelines Limited
Electricity Network Company Limited
Independent Power Networks Limited
Independent Water Networks Limited
Open Fibre Networks Limited
Independent Community Heating Limited

If you have any queries or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Your sincerely,

GTC Plant Enquiry Service.

GTC
Synergy House
Woolpit Business Park
Woolpit
Bury St Edmunds
Suffolk, IP30 9UP
Tel: 01359 240363
plant.enquiries@gtc-uk.co.uk

NOTE:
This E-Mail originates from GTC, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds,
Suffolk, IP30 9UP
VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431. 

DISCLAIMER
The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are
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not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and
notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor
disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet
E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date
antivirus software.
Thank you


